From: Albert E Fontenot (CENSUS/ADDC FED) [Albert.E.Fontenot@census.gov]

Sent: 12/19/2017 12:58:20 PM

To: Ron S Jarmin (CENSUS/ADEP FED) [Ron.S.Jarmin@census.gov]; Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/ADDP FED)
[Enrique.Lamas@census.gov]

Subject: Fw: Citizenship on the ACS - FYI

Attachments: citizenship_memo_020717 updated_ruling.docx
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Albert E. Fontenot, Jr.

Associate Director for Decennial Census Programs
United States Department of Commerce

Bureau of the Census

Office 8H 122

Office 301-763-4668

albert.e.fontenot@census.gov

CENsus.qov
Connect with us on Social Media

From: James B Treat (CENSUS/ADDC FED)

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Burton H Reist (CENSUS/ADDC FED); Albert E Fontenot (CENSUS/ADDC FED); Erika H Becker Medina (CENSUS/ADDC
FED); Deborah Stempowski (CENSUS/DCMD FED); Albert E Fontenot (CENSUS/ADDC FED)

Subject: Fw: Citizenship on the ACS

thanks - jim

James B. Treat
Assistant Director for Decennial Programs

U.S. Census Bureau
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Office 301.763.3609 Room 2K276

james.b.treat@census.gov

CEeNnsus.gov
Connect with us on Social Media

From: Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/ADDP FED)

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 1:59 PM

To: Burton H Reist (CENSUS/ADDC FED); James B Treat (CENSUS/ADDC FED)
Subject: Fw: Citizenship on the ACS

See attached

Enrique Lamas

Associate Director for Demographic Programs, and
Performing the Non-Exclusive Functions and Duties of the

Deputy Director
U.S. Census Bureau

Office: 301-763-2138

From: Karen Battle (CENSUS/POP FED)

Sent: Sunday, November 26, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Ron S Jarmin (CENSUS/ADEP FED); Victoria Velkoff (CENSUS/ACSO FED)
Cc: Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/ADDP FED)

Subject: Re: Citizenship on the ACS

The attached may be helpful. Thisis a memo that we created for Enrique earlier this year - and it includes
information on the ACS citizenship question and imputation rates. In general, we do not find troubling data
guality issues with the citizenship question within the ACS.

Karen Battle
Division Chief
Population Division
U.S. Census Bureau

karen.battle@census.gov
Office 301.763.2071

CENsus.gov
Connect with us on Social Media
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From: Ron S Jarmin (CENSUS/ADEP FED)

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2017 11:40 AM

To: Victoria Velkoff (CENSUS/ACSO FED)

Cc: Enrique Lamas (CENSUS/ADDP FED); Karen Battle (CENSUS/POP FED)
Subject: Citizenship on the ACS

I was curious about response rates to this on the ACS. The attached is all | could find easily. Appears that it’s in line with other
guestions. Are any particular QC concerns about this question?

https://www.census.gov/content/dam/Census/library/working-papers/2014/acs/2014 Clark 01.pdf
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